
Ii ifT 1i 

CONFIDENTIAL 

February 26, 2021 

The City of New York 
Parks & Recreation Department 
The Arsenal 
Central Park, New York 10065 
Attn: Mr. David Cerron 
Assistant Commissioner of Concessions and Audit 

Dear Mr. Cerron: 

Mazars USA LLP 
60 Crossways Park Drive West 
Suite 301 
Woodbury, New York 11797 

Tel: 516.488.1204 
www.mazars.us 

Re: Requests for Proposal 

We are the accountants for Mr. Donald J. Trump and have previously compiled his statement of 
financial condition as of June 30, 2020 as indicated in our accountants' compilation report dated 
January 11, 2021. This compiled financial statement showed a net worth in excess of 
$3,000,000,000, and cash and cash equivalents in excess of $90,000,000. 

This letter should be read in conjunction with Mr. Trump's above referenced statement of financial 
condition including notes and narratives included therewith as of June 30, 2020. 

Very truly yours, 

L/9-L.~p 

Mazars USA LLP 
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